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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 15, 1958

Monsanto Chemical Co.
Box 492
Snyder, Tex.

Gentlemen:

Another inspection of the location for your State
"G" No. 1 in Unit B of Section 26, T-17-S, R=-36=E has
been made and it was found that the water well has
caved in,

When this has been repaired, please advise us so
that we may approve your Report of Final Plugging.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager



[

NOI122IMMOD UOITAVSRIZNCO JIO

CDIXEVM W3EK 28800

. .-
i
ts FEIRNRELY i
+ iy ¥iiT: < £ 0y
4 LT [
H e
PSSl S



